

FCC File Number 0596-EX-ST-2004From: Patrick.Shannon@LW.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 12:45 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File Number 0596-EX-ST-2004

Mr. Kennedy,

My client has informed me that they will not use more than 15 handsets at any time in connection with the experimental license referenced below. Thank you for your prompt attention and help in this matter.

Patrick Shannon
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 11th Street NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004-1304
Direct Tel: (202) 637-1028
Fax: (202) 637-2201
E-mail: patrick.shannon@lw.com
www.lw.com

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 3:28 PM
To: Shannon, Patrick (DC)
Subject: FCC File Number 0596-EX-ST-2004

Dear Mr. Patrick Shannon:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation earlier today, October 25, 2004, please report the total number of handheld units that will be used under the experimental license 0596-EX-ST-2004.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

Latham & Watkins LLP